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From:
The Office of the
Leader of the Opposition

Dcay 4% A ;

Following the Question and Answer about
Mr. J. B. Wagstaff on 18 December, we agreed
that there was a case for looking again at the
procedure adopted in the past to make such
announcements.

On the Wagstaff occasion, the first intimation
to the public was the appearance on the Order Paper
of a Question to the Prime Minister in the name of
the Leader of the Opposition. For the whole of
that day, until the Prime Minister had provided
the Written Answer, this office was barraged with
such questions as "who is Wagstaff?", and I felt
inhibited from giving too much detail and referred
people to the Ministry of Defence. You will recall
the STANDARD headline and picture that day, which
was an example of the kind of thing that happens
when insufficient information is provided. This
was embarrassing to the Leader of the Opposition's
office, as I have no doubt it was to No. 10 and
the Ministry of Defence.

I do not wish to challenge long-established
practice, but I do think that we ought to consider
whether there is a better way of telling Parliament
that a case has been referred to the Security Commission.

Perhaps when you have had time to consider the
whole question, we might have a word.
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Nick Sanders, EsSQ.,
10 Downing Street.




